f& Outlook

RE: our ref DPR/24/5370/L RE: GMC - s35A Information Request - Hampshire Police - E2-1955ES

Date Tue 24/12/2024 13:51

To  INVESTIGATIONLONDON, Ftp (GENERAL MEDICAL COUNCIL) _

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear

| can advise that we believe this was a false report hence no investigation was conducted
into any Dr.

Kind regards

_| Public Access Assistant

Joint Information Management Unit | Hampshire & Isle of Wight Constabulary and Thames Valley Police
Address: Hampshire & Isle of Wight Constabulary, Mottisfont Court, Tower Street, Winchester, Hampshire
S023 8ZD.

Information Management Helpdesk:

Hampshire information,management@hampshire.police.uk

Thames Valley information.management@thamesvalley.police.uk

From: INVESTIGATIONLONDON, Ftp (GENERAL MEDICAL COUNCIL)_

Sent: 24 December 2024 10:59
To: PUBLIC ACCESS Mailbox
Subject: Re: our ref DPR/24/5370/L RE: GMC - s35A Information Request - Hampshire Police - E2-1955ES

Thank you for advising the incident was not investigated and it was finalised on 14/11/24.

However please can you advise;

As you are not investigating the complaint, please can you provide the rationale why?

Please can you confirm whether the individual who is subject to the concerns is a doctor or not —and
if so, please provide their name and any other identifying information (e.g. date of birth / GMC

reference no).

Kind regards

From: PuBLIC Access Mailbox

Sent: 24 December 2024 10:25
To: INVESTIGATIONLONDON, Ftp (GENERAL MEDICAL COUNCIL)
Subject: RE: our ref DPR/24/5370/L RE: GMC - s35A Information Request - Hampshire Police - E2-1955ES



This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise

the sender and know th ntent is safe.
Dear

Re - 44240466479

| am writing further to our correspondence yesterday to advise that | have now received a
response from the Officer in Case.

Based on the information and the occurrence number that you have provided, the Officer in
Case has confirmed that there has not been an investigation into any doctor regarding this
occurrence.

The Officer in Case has advised that this occurrence was finalised on 14/11/24.
If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact this department.
Kind regards
Public Access Assistant
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

Hampshire information,management@hampshire,police,uk
Thames Valley information,management@thamesvalley,police,uk

From: INVESTIGATIONLONDON, Ftp (GENERAL MEDICAL COUNCIL_

Sent: 23 December 2024 10:02
To: PUBLIC ACCESS Mailbox
Subject: Re: our ref DPR/24/5370/L RE: GMC - s35A Information Request - Hampshire Police - E2-1955ES

Thank for advising the investigation is still live, I'll contact the officer online and contact you in about
a month for another update.

Kind reiards

From: PUBLIC Access Mailbox

Sent: 23 December 2024 08:51

To: INVEsTIGATIONLONDON, Ftp (GENERAL MEDICAL counciL) |G

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

Thank you for your further email. On looking at our records this matter is not yet concluded
so our department is unable to assist.



| have again passed this to the named Officer in Case and have asked them to respond.

If you have not done so already please apply online via this link to request contact from the
Officer who is dealing with the case.

Contact us to update us or ask for an update | Hampshire and Isle of Wight Constabulary

Kind regards

_ Public Access Assistant

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

Sent: 20 December 2024 16:36
To: PUBLIC ACCESS Mailbox
Subject: Re: our ref DPR/24/5370/L RE: GMC - s35A Information Request - Hampshire Police - E2-1955ES

Please can you provide us with an update, disclosure was due on the 17 Dec, however we do
apricate the investigation maybe live still and disclosure not being possible.

Mani thanks

From: PuBLIC Access Mailbo [

Sent: 02 December 2024 15:19

To: INVESTIGATIONLONDON, Ftp (GENERAL MEDICAL COUNCIL)

Subject: RE: our ref DPR/24/5370/L RE: GMC - s35A Information Request - Hampshire Police - E2-1955ES
This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the now the content is safe.

Dear

Re - 44240466479

| am writing in response to your email dated 2 December 2024.

Our records indicate that his matter has not yet been finalised so our department is unable to
assist at this time.

Unfortunately we are unable to provide the email address for the Officer in Case so | have
passed your email on to them.

In the meantime you may also wish to phone 101 and ask for the Officer who is dealing with
the case to make contact with you.



Alternatively this can be done online by following this link Contact us to update us or ask for an
update |_Hampshire and Isle of Wight Constabulary,

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
Hampshire information.management@hampshire.police.uk
Thames Valley information.management@thamesvalley.police.uk

From: INVESTIGATIONLONDON, Ftp (GENERAL MEDICAL couNciL) NG
Sent: 02 December 2024 14:25

To: PUBLIC AcCEss Mailbox [

Subject: Re: our ref DPR/24/5370/L RE: GMC - s35A Information Request - Hampshire Police - E2-1955ES

vea N

When you advised on the 20/11 that the Officer in Case maybe able assist me further, to date | have
not been contacted by the Officer in Case, therefore was wondering if you can provide me with his
email address?.

We have an email where it appears to indicate that the police have closed the investigation or
particular strands of the investigation with no further action.

Thanks

From: INVESTIGATIONLONDON, Ftp (GENERAL MEDICAL counciL) |G

Sent: 20 November 2024 16:48

To: PuBLIC Access mailbox [

Subject: Re: our ref DPR/24/5370/L RE: GMC - s35A Information Request - Hampshire Police - E2-1955ES

Thank you for advising the investigation is live, if the Officer in charge can share any info that will be
great.

I'll look to contact you in about a month for an update.

Kind reiards

From: PUBLIC ACCESS Mailbox |

Sent: 20 November 2024 13:20

To: INVESTIGATIONLONDON, Fip (GENERAL MEDICAL counciL) [ G

Cc
Subject: our ref DPR/24/5370/L RE: GMC - s35A Information Request - Hampshire Police - E2-1955ES



This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear

Re - 44240466479

| am writing in response to your email dated 19 November 2024, in which you request details
in relation to the occurrence above.

Unfortunately, as this matter has not yet been finalised we are unable to disclose any further
information at this time.

Please note | have passed you request onto the Officer in Case to see if they can assist any
further.

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

Sent: 19 November 2024 17:22
To: PUBLIC ACCESS Mailbox
Subject: GMC - s35A Information Request - Hampshire Police - E2-1955ES

Good evening
| hope this email finds you well.
Please see attached our request for information under Section 35A of the Medical Act 1983.

| would be grateful if you could please acknowledge receipt of our request and confirm that the
information will be received by 17 December 2024

Thank you for your time and help in advance and | look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Investigation Assistant
General Medical Council
3 Hardman Street
Manchester

M3 3AW



Website: www.gmc-uk.or
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting
it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful) .

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all
NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other

sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail -

NHSmail Support
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This email contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the
exclusive use of the addressee(s) and any views or opinions expressed within are those of the
originator and not necessarily those of the Force. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note
that any form of distribution, copying or use of this email or the information contained is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please forward a
copy to informationsecurity@thamesvalley.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete the email
and destroy any copies of it. DO NOT use this email address for other enquiries as it will not be
responded to, nor any action taken upon it. If you have a non-urgent enquiry, please call the Police

non-emergency number 101. If it is an emergency, please call 999. Thank you.
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

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail —

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
copy to informationsecurity(@thamesvalley.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete the email
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
originator and not necessarily those of the Force. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please
note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this email or the information contained is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please
forward a copy to informationsecurity@thamesvalley.police.uk and to the sender. Please then
delete the email and destroy any copies of it. DO NOT use this email address for other enquiries as
it will not be responded to, nor any action taken upon it. If you have a non-urgent enquiry, please
call the Police non-emergency number 101. If it is an emergency, please call 999. Thank you.
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